Gallarzo, Wednesday R

From: Garcia, Daniela

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 1:18 PM

To: Gallarzo, Wednesday R

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: Update to tub spout talking points

From: Marc Esser [mailto:marc@negawattconsult.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 10:52 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Bo White <bo@negawattconsult.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Re: Update to tub spout talking points

Hi Bo & Daniela,
agreed that the wording of hope vs. plan is not a big deal obviously, but I am also suggesting to skip one of the
proposed tests altogether. We should probably have looked at that before the doc went out. Let's revisit as part

of writing the test plan.

Marc

On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 10:33 AM, Garcia, Daniecla <DGarcia3(@semprautilities.com> wrote:

The changes seem minor and | haven’t received any feedback from the IOUs so | will accept these changes for my files
and print us each out a copy for tomorrow but | will not send the revised to the IOUs.

Thanks!

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5% Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022

DGarcia3@semprautilities.com




From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:59 AM

To: Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>

Cc: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Update to tub spout talking points

Hi Daniela,

I had not incorporated Marc's comments to that version yet, I'm sorry. I see that you sent it out already. |
created this new attached version with track changes. If you don't mind and you agree, may you please resend
this version to the IOUs, after you review and accept changes?

Thanks,

Bo

On Wed, Jul 19, 2017 at 9:36 AM, Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Thanks Bo, | have accepted all changes and will distribute to the IOUs.

Daniela Garcia

SoCalGas Customer Programs

Project Manager — Building Codes and Appliance Standards
555 W. 5t Street, Los Angeles, CA 90013 | ML: GT19A6
Office: 213-244-4361 | Mobile: 951-847-1022

DGarcia3@semprautilities.com




From: Bo White [mailto:bo@negawattconsult.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 4:50 PM

To: Marc Esser <marc@negawattconsult.com>; Garcia, Daniela <DGarcia3@semprautilities.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Update to tub spout talking points

Hi Daniela & Marc,

Here attached are my updates to the talking points with track changes on. Please let me know if you have any
comments or questions.

I'll email you both our draft test plan tomorrow afternoon.

Thank you,

Bo White, PE
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191

www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all
copies of the original message.

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



Thank you,

Bo White, PE
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.
(619) 309-4191

www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.

Marc Esser
NegaWatt Consulting, Inc.

(619) 309-4191
www.negawattconsult.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies
of the original message.

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or requests for
information.



